MEMORANDUM
0. 350, §.7202

Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
REGION III
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BULACAN

MEETING OF SDO BULACAN PRAISE COMMITTEE

To: The Members of the SDO PRAISE Committee

From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Division Validation of Documents of Best Entries from EDDIS 1-6 for the
2024 SDO PRAISE Gawad Parangal ng DepEd Bulacan for Outstanding

Elementary and Secondary Teachers and School Heads

Date: August 20, 2024

This is to respectfully inform all concerned of the Bulacan PRAISE Committee meeting

on August 20, 2024 (Tuesday) @ 1:00 PM, SDO Conference Hall.

Chair:

Members:

Secretariat:

Norma P. Esteban, EdD, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent

Maria Celina L. Vega, CESO VI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Rainelda M. Blanco, PhD

OIC Chief, CID

Cecile S. Custodio, PhD

Chief, SGOD

Josefina S. Pedroche

Administrative Officer V

Agnes M. Seifnezhad

Accountant

Guillermo J. Flores, EdD

President of the Bulacan Public School Teachers and
Employees Association, Inc.

Marilene G. Ramos, LPT, MAT

SEPS, HRD

Julie Ann C. Cruz (Documenter)

Jennifer O. Daguman (Encoder)

The full attendance of all the members is enjoined.

Everyone is reminded to adhere to the health and safety protocols.

The cooperation of all concerned is greatly appreciated.

Schools/Division Superintendent ¢

DehED

MATATAG

Address: Pravincial Capitol Compound, Brgy. Guinhawa, City of Malolos, Bulacan
Website: htips://bulacandeped.com
Email: bulacan@deped.gov.ph




